
MEETING AGENDA  

  

TOLLAND TOWN COUNCIL – ARPA SUBCOMMITTEE 

ZOOM ONLY MEETING  

 

FEBRUARY 24, 2022 – 4:30 P.M. 
 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 

3.1 January 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

4. OLD BUSINESS - ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS. 

4.1 Review ARPA Spreadsheet 

5. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS. 

5.1 Consideration of Mental Health Task Force Request, from Town Council Meeting on January 

11, 2022 

5.2 Consideration of recommendation to purchase the Vacall and Sweeper Equipment with ARPA 

funds, as discussed at the Capital Budget hearing on February 10, 2022 

5.3 Consideration to change meeting format to hybrid meetings, going forward 

6. ADJOURNMENT. 

 

 

To Join the Zoom Meeting, either click:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81137396536?pwd=M3BNUHZnTXRjRXRQUVRBUDdqb1N1UT09 

Meeting ID: 811 3739 6536 

Passcode: 12345 

 

Or call:  1-646-876-9923 US (New York) 

              Meeting ID: 811 3739 6536 

              Passcode: 12345 

 
 

 

Any party needing an accommodation may contact the Town Manager’s Office at (860) 871-3600  
 

The Town of Tolland is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81137396536?pwd=M3BNUHZnTXRjRXRQUVRBUDdqb1N1UT09


MINUTES 
ARPA SUB-COMMITTEE 

REMOTE SPECIAL MEETING 
JANUARY 27, 2021-4:30 P.M. 

Members Present: Tammy Nuccio, Colleen Yudichak, Lisa Hancock 

Members Absent: none 

Also Present: None 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Lisa Hancock called the meeting to order at 4:30PM. 

2. ESTABLISHMENT OF OFFICERS- CHAIR, VICE CHAIR AND SECRETARY 

Ms. Nuccio motioned to appoint Colleen Yudichak as Chair of the ARPA Subcommittee. 
Ms. Hancock seconded the motion. 
Discussion: none 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Hancock motioned to appoint Tammy Nuccio as Vice Chair of the ARPA Subcommittee. 
Ms. Yudichak seconded the motion. 
Discussion: none 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Nuccio motioned to appoint Lisa Hancock as Secretary of the ARPA Subcommittee. 
Ms. Yudichak seconded the motion. 
Discussion: none 
Motion passed unanimously. 

3. ADOPT MEETING SCHEDULE- 4th THURSDAY EACH MONTH AT 4:30PM- REMOTE 

Ms. Hancock motioned to approve the attached 2022 ARPA Subcommittee Meeting Schedule. 
Ms. Nuccio seconded the motion. 
Discussion: The Sub-committee will revisit the remote meeting status in February and determine if it will 
change to a hybrid status. Ms. Nuccio stated that she may run into issues with Legislative sessions and will 
not know her schedule until she gets it. Ms. Hancock stated that if a meeting needs to be rescheduled 
then it could be cancelled and a special meeting could be scheduled instead. However, they will be limited 
to discuss only topics on the agenda for a special meeting. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

4. ADOPT RULES OF PROCEDURE 

Ms. Hancock motioned to approve the attached Rules of Procedure. 
Ms. Nuccio seconded the motion. 
Discussion: The rules were discussed and agreed upon rules and procedures. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

5. DISCUSS ARPA SPREADSHEET 

The spreadsheet was discussed regarding the content and how it would be organized. Ms. Hancock 

provided a recommended format and it was agreed upon. Ms. Hancock will collect recommendations 

from the sub-committee members and will maintain the sheet. All members will have the ability to 

provide recommendations to the sheet. 

Page 2 of 18



Town of Tolland January 27, 2022 
ARPA Subcommittee Meeting 

6. OLD BUSINESS (ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS): none 

7. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. December 9, 2021- Regular Meeting 
Ms. Nuccio motioned to approve the minutes of the December 9, 2021 meeting. 
Ms. Hancock seconded the motion. 
Discussion: none 
Motion passed unanimously. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Ms. Nuccio motioned to adjourn the meeting at 05:21 PM. 

Ms. Hancock seconded the motion. 

Discussion: none 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Respe~Ct~ 

Lisa A. Hancock 

Page 2 of2 

Page 3 of 18



ARPA Sub-Committee 

Rules & Procedures (Adopted 1/27/22) 

A. Organization. 

(1) At the first meeting in January, 2022 following the appointment/election of the board/commission, the 

board/commission shall elect appropriate officers.  The officers will be Colleen Yudichak-Chair, 

Tammy Nuccio-Vice Chair, Lisa Hancock-Secretary). Election to these offices shall not deprive such 

officers of their vote on any question. The board/commission shall make or affirm existing rules and 

procedures for the conduct of its meetings and the execution of its duties.  

(2) At this organizational meeting, the commission shall fix or affirm the time and place of its regular 

meetings, which will be held at least once a month.  

(3) All of the meeting agendas shall be filed and meetings shall be recorded as prescribed by the General 

Statutes, Sec. 1-225 (formerly Sec. 1-21).  

(4) Appropriate number/fraction members shall constitute a quorum. No meeting shall be called to order 

and no resolution or vote, except to adjourn or to fix the time and place of the next meeting, shall be 

adopted by fewer than (2/3) affirmative votes.  

(5) The Chairperson shall: 

(a) Preside over all meetings of the board/commission.  

(b) Establish the meeting agenda.  

(c)  Be recognized as the board/commission's representative for all ceremonial purposes.  

(d) Perform such other duties consistent with the Chairperson's office as may be delegated by the 

board/commission or imposed by the Town Council.  

(6) During the Chairperson's absence or disability, the duties shall be performed by the Tammy Nuccio, 

Vice Chair.  

(7) The Secretary shall be responsible for correspondence, reports and other communications as assigned by 

the Board/Commission. In the absence of a Secretary, the Vice Chair shall take minutes. The Secretary 

will maintain the ARPA spreadsheet and will provide it to the Chair to be added on the next agenda for 

discussion of items on the spreadsheet.  All sub-committee members may contribute to this spreadsheet. 

 

 

 

 
Page 4 of 18

https://portal.ct.gov/FOI/Regulations/The-FOI-Act/Sec-1225--Formerly-Sec-121--Meetings-of-government-agencies-to-be-public--Recording-of-votes--Schedu
https://portal.ct.gov/FOI/Regulations/The-FOI-Act/Sec-1225--Formerly-Sec-121--Meetings-of-government-agencies-to-be-public--Recording-of-votes--Schedu


B. Rules and procedures. 

(1) Meeting agenda. 

(a) Order of business (items may be added to or removed from the agenda): 

Call to order. 

Public comments. 

Approval of minutes. 

Old business - action/discussion items. 

New business - action/discussion items. 

Adjournment. 

(Other items may be added based on the particulars of the board/commission.) 

(b) The Chairperson shall instruct the responsible staff member what specific matters are to be placed 

on the agenda of the next commission meeting. The responsible staff member shall send to all 

commission members a copy of such agenda.  

(2) Meetings. 

(a) Regular meetings are held on the fourth Thursday of each month at 4:30 PM. 

(3) Personal conduct at meetings. 

(a) It shall be the duty of the Chairperson to preserve order and require procedure in accordance with 

the rules of the Commission; to declare all votes, and if any vote be doubted, to again put the 

questions; and to order a vote by a showing of raised hands, or roll call if he/she so desires, or if 

demanded by any member.  

(b) Members of the commission shall confine their remarks in debate to the pending question and shall 

avoid personalities or imputing improper motives to anyone.  

(c) When recognized by the Chairperson, the elector shall stand and give his/her name and address. 

Electors may speak for up to two minutes, respectively, for the periods of public participation.  

(d) Everyone shall observe the same customarily accepted rules of propriety, decorum and good 

conduct in their words and actions.  

(e) Members of the commission may offer points of information to clarify or correct any misstatement 

of facts made during the meeting.  

(4) Public petitions and communications. 

(a) An elector may petition the commission, in writing, if practical, to include a new item on an future 

agenda of the commission but shall refrain from any discussion of said item except when the 

Page 5 of 18



Chairperson, supported by a unanimous consensus of the commission present, shall suspend the 

rules.  

(5) Old and new business. 

(a) Any new business items tabled at one meeting shall be listed under old business on the following 

agenda. Any items not so tabled from one meeting to the next will not automatically be relisted on 

the next. Original backup materials provided shalt not be reduplicated from one meeting to the next.  

(b) Items for which action is expected at the meeting shall begin with the words "Approval of ...". Items 

for which discussion only is expected at the meeting shall begin with the words "Discussion of ..."  

(6) Suspension of rules of procedure. 

(a) Any of the standing rules may be suspended by a two-thirds vote of the members present and voting 

in the affirmative.  

 

Page 6 of 18



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA)  

SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
2022 Meeting Schedule 

 
 

February 24, 2022 
 

March 24, 2022 
 

April 28, 2022 
 

May 26, 2022 
 

June 23, 2022 
 

July 28, 2022 
 

August 25, 2022 
 

September 22, 2022 
 

October 27, 2022 
 

Thanksgiving – no meeting 
 

December 22, 2022 

 

 
The ARPA Sub-Committee meetings will be held on the fourth Thursday of each month, unless 

otherwise noted, and will begin at 4:30 p.m. 
 

 

Unless advised otherwise, all meetings will be held remotely with link to meeting on agendas. 
 

 

This schedule is subject to change at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.  ARPA Sub-Committee 

meetings may be cancelled due to inclement weather or because there is no business to conduct.   
 

 

 

 

 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

Page 7 of 18



ARPA Funds Request List

  Request Category Details of request Request Made By
Voted to 
consider

Research 
Required

Research 
Complete

Date brought 
to Council

Council 
Decision

Estimated 
Cost

Amount 
Approved

ARPA Fund 
Balance

Beginning Balance 2,163,102.81

7/27/2021

Respond to the 
pandemic and its 
negative economic 
impacts (includes 
Public Health)

Funding for EHHD Covid costs Rob Miller yes 7/27/2021 Yes 5,470.00 5,470.00 2,157,632.81

12/9/2021
Invest in water, sewer, 

or broadband 
infrastructure

 Using $50,000 of ARPA funds to fund a study for well 
water concerns for potential application to the Clean 

Water Revolving Fund.
Tammy Nuccio Yes Yes No 12/28/2021 Yes 50,000.00 50,000.00 2,107,632.81

Other

I am writing to inquire about whether or not Tolland has 
put in place a process to consider requests to receive a 
funding allocation from the ARPA funds the Town has 
received, and if so how Access Housing at Parker Place 

might apply for some of those funds.

Peter Debiasi   
peter.debiasi@access

agency.org
No Vote

Respond to the 
pandemic and its 
negative economic 
impacts (includes 
Public Health)

I'm contacting you as advised by the CT. SBA. I have been 
working with them for launching an new Tolland‐based 
business and our launch plans have been derailed due to 

the extreme changes in costs for manufacturing, 
packaging and card stock as a result of all covid related 
changes, including the supply chain back‐ups. Therefore, 
I'd like to inquire about what Tolland funds might be 

available for Tolland based businesses this year or early 
next year based upon the municipal $ provided by the 

ARP in 2021, 2022.

Hollie Barnas  
holliebarnas@gmail.c

om
No Vote 25,000.00

Invest in water, sewer, 
or broadband 
infrastructure

Fiber Network Lisa Hancock No Vote Depends

Provide bonus pay to 
essential workers

Stipends for Emergency staff and all staff during COVID John Littell/Lisa H No Vote

Additional hours for Senior Dial a ride No Vote

Invest in water, sewer, 
or broadband 
infrastructure

Water extension/installation various areas of need Tammy Nuccio No Vote

1/11/2022

Respond to the 
pandemic and its 
negative economic 
impacts (includes 
Public Health)

Outsourced Community Clinician

Tolland Mental 
Health and Substance 
Use Advisory Task 

Force

No Vote yes no $60,000+

Page 1 Page 8 of 18



ARPA Funds Request List

1/3/2022

Respond to the 
pandemic and its 
negative economic 
impacts (includes 
Public Health)

$40,900 towards cost of study for forest management 
plan.

Conservation 
Commission/Jim 

Hutton
No Vote no yes 40,900.00

1/31/2022

Respond to the 
pandemic and its 
negative economic 
impacts (includes 
Public Health)

free sports for kids/summer camp Tammy Nuccio No Vote

1/27/2022
Invest in water, sewer, 

or broadband 
infrastructure

VACALL Truck for Storm Drain Cleaning MS4 Colleen Yudachik No Vote 450,000.00

Page 2 Page 9 of 18



 

Staff Liaison Report of the Mental Health and Substance Abuse Task Force 

February 17, 2022 

In preparation for your meeting with the Town of Tolland ARPA sub-committee, you have asked me to 
prepare a brief report on the town’s readiness and ability to adopt the above-mentioned Task Force’s 
recent recommendations presented at the Town Council Meeting of 1/11/22. 

As you are aware, Chairperson Moore explained to the Council that the Task Force had identified two 
“areas of need”:  

1. Community Education and Engagement 
2. Need for Expanded Resources and Services 

Chairperson Moore went on to describe the outcome of the Task Force meeting with the CEO of 
Hockanum Valley Community Council (HVCC).  The Task Force learned that HVCC had entered into an 
agreement with the Town of Vernon to employ a “community clinician”.  Subsequently, the Task Force 
recommended a similar partnership with HVCC in order to fund a Prevention/Wellness Coordinator 
position at HVCC.  

As envisioned by the Task Force, the person in this position would hold a variety of responsibilities, 
including: 

 Case management on an individual level (referral to resources, crisis intervention, assisting 
residents with behavioral healthcare decisions, prioritizing an individual’s access to HVCC 
services) 

 Conducting needs assessment of Tolland community 

 Community educator across different populations (students, seniors, wider community) through 
events, social media, training sessions 

 Coordinating and planning events with the goal of increased awareness, wellness initiatives, 
engagement with community 

 Partnering with other providers, town departments 

 Participating in RFP development 

 

 

 

 

Page 10 of 18



The position suggested by the Task Force appears to be a hybrid model of a person who can provide 
individualized case management services and a person who is skilled in outreach, education, community 
needs assessment, and event planning. 

The ARPA committee may wish to bifurcate these roles.  The skills and experience of an effective case 
manager, who engages on an individual level, are different from those of a Prevention Coordinator who 
is typically more involved on a community level.   

Case Management:   

Although there was discussion at the Town Council meeting of a follow-up with HVCC for more 
specific costs of a Community Clinician for the Town of Tolland, this writer has not been privy to 
that information.  

HVCC is well-situated to provide case management services to the residents of Tolland.  
Whether or not the town would require a full-time person in this position, as per the agreement 
between Vernon and HVCC, is questionable.   

Community Outreach: 

The Town Manager may wish to allow for more time to explore other types of partnerships for 
fulfillment of those aforementioned tasks that are not typically carried out by case managers.  
This writer has met with senior staff from The Village who have engaged several local 
communities in collaborations around community engagement, education, and positive youth 
programming.  The Village has been awarded Federal and State grants to carry out this work in 
neighboring communities.  The Task Force has agreed to invite staff from The Village to present 
at a meeting; that is tentatively scheduled for 3/21/22. 

 

   

 

Page 11 of 18



Agenda Item 5.2 

 

Information requested for the VACALL: 

 Price of Vacall / purchase information (including maybe estimated delivery date) Current 
estimate including contingency is $495,000 and there may be a possibility of one being 
available immediately, if not it could be close to a year out. 

 Purpose of machine cleaning of catch bsains as required by the MS4 Program 

 Recognition of routine maintenance costs, staff time, and storage plans (so Council can 
be planning for the upkeep of this capital investment) Standard oil, filter changes ranging 
from $150-$250 each year, 4-5 hours of staff time and the new equipment will be stored 
inside during operational times and probably under the pole sheds during “off season” 
times. 

 Recognition of depreciation – what is the life of the machine? 12-15 years 

 Review/confirm any additional items required for this machine - for the first 4-5 years, 
minimal items, after that possibly a new suction tube as they are subjected to harsh 
conditions due to materials being pulled through them. 

 

 

Page 12 of 18



FUNCTION ACTIVITY PROGRAM CODE 
FY 2022-2023 Capital Bud~et- Year 1 Capital Eauipment Capital EQuipment 2020-00 

Project Description Estimated CAPITAL BUDGET FUNDING SOURCES Funding 
Project Existing General CNRE Recreation Non Refer LOCIP TAR State & School Ambul Other Totals 

Cost Funds Fund Fund Special Refer Notes/ Grant Grant Federal Const Reserve Funding 
Contrib Revenue Notes/ Bonds Grants Grant Sources/ 

Bonds Appr Bonds 

Replacement of Truck #38 (Parks) 95,300 95,300 95,300 
This vehicle is used as a front line vehicle for snow removal 
operations as well as being used on a daily basis during the field 
maintenance season. The current vehicle is a 2004 Ford F-350 that 
has 71,841 miles on it and is in poor condition. This vehicle has far 
exceeded its normal life expectancy of I 0 years. This vehicle is being 
replaced due to the deteriorating physical condition caused by 
extensive body corrosion as well as increased maintenance costs. The 
F-350 is no longer manufactured requiring an upgrade to an F-550 or 
equivalent model. We intend to purchase a new plow and sander for 
this truck off of the CT State Bid. 

16' Toro Mower 115,488 115,488 115,488 
This piece of equipment is used on a daily basis for the cutting of our 
municipal and Board of Education fields. Because of the size of this 
mower, we are capable of cutting a larger area per pass, thereby 
increasing our daily production. The current mower is a 2010 (12) 
Toro 590 with a 16' cutting path. It has approximately 2,760 hours on 
the unit and is in fair condition. In 2019 we spent approximately $16K 
to replace the hydraulic motor which controls the drive system as well 
as the cutting system. The mower has reached its norrnallife 
expectancy of I 0-12 years and is being replaced due to extensive 
repair costs . 

Replacement ofTruck#37 (Parks) 95,300 95,300 95,300 
This vehicle is used as a front line vehicle for snow removal 
operations as well as being used on a daily basis during the field 
maintenance season. The current vehicle is a 2003 Chevy 3500 that is 
in poor condition and has 71,764 miles on it. This vehicle is being 
replaced due to the deteriorating physical condition caused by 
extensive body corrosion as well as increased maintenance costs. The 
Chevy 3500 is no longer manufactured, it will be replaced with a Ford 
F-550 or equivalent model. We intend to purchase a new plow and 
sander for this truck off of the CT State Bid. 

* Other Funding Source- Cemetery Fund 

Replacement ofTruck#lO (Highway) 50,443 50,443 50,443 
This vehicle is used primarily as a vehicle for transportation of the 
crew and equipment during our construction season and for snow 
removal operations during the winter season. The current vehicle is a 
2007 Ford F-250 that has 116,801 miles on it and is in fair condition. 
This vehicle has far exceeded its normal expectancy of 8 to I 0 years. 
This vehicle is being replaced due to the deteriorating physical 
condition caused by extensive body corrosion as well as increased 
maintenance costs. We intend to purchase this vehicle from the CT 
State Bid with a lift gate and snowplow. 

Page 13 of 18



FUNCTION ACTIVITY PROGRAM CODE 
FY 2022-2023 Capital Budget- Year 1 Ca)>ital Equipment Canital Eauioment 2020-00 

Project Description Estimated CAPITAL BUDGET FUNDING SOURCES Funding 
Project Existing General CNRE Recreation Non Refer LOCIP TAR State & School Ambul Other Totals 
Cost Funds Fund Fund Special Refer Notes/ Grant Grant Federal Const Reserve Funding 

Contrib Revenue Notes/ Bonds Grants Grant Sources/ 
Bonds ApprBonds 

Replacement ofVacAII 495,000 495,000 495,000 
This vehicle is used as an integral part of our MS4 Program. The MS4 
Program requires the inspection, cleaning and maintenance of all 
storm water catch basins. We currently have more than 3,000 catch 
basins as part of our collection system. Our current VacAll is a 2000 
which has 2,126 hours on the rear engine and 39,276 miles on the cab 
and chassis. It is currently inoperable. We have not been able to 
contract out this service due to the unavailability of only two vendors 
that perform this service. 

Replacement of Light Duty Vehicles- To Reserve for 14,862 14,862 14,862 
Current Year Depreciation 
Funds for municipal vehicle replacement. 
" Other Funding Source- Cemetery Fund 

List of Public Works Vehicles: 
2018 F-250 Pickup Truck- Highway Supervisor 
2018 F-250 Pickup Truck- Parks Supervisor 
2022 F-350 Truck- Operations Manager 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 866,393 0 50,443 95 .300 0 6\0 488 0 0 0 0 0 0 110162 866,393 
Page 14 of 18



FUNCTION ACTIVITY PROGRAM CODE 
FY 2023-2024 Capital Bud~et- Year 2 Capital Equipment Callital Equi11ment 2020-00 

Project Description Estimated CAPITAL BUDGET FUNDING SOURCES Funding 
Project Existing General CNRE Recreation Non Refer LOCIP TAR State & School Ambul Other Totals 

Cost Funds Fund Fund Special Refer Notes/ Grant Grant Federal Const Reserve Funding 
Contrib Revenue Notes/ Bonds Grants Grant Sources! 

Bonds ApprBonds 

Pick Up Truck#56 42,350 42,350 42,350 
This vehicle has been used as a primary vehicle for snow removal 
operations as well as being used on a daily basis during the mowing/ 
painting season. We utilize this for plowing sidewalks, cemeteries and 
schools as well as the vehicle that tows the line painter for lining the 
athletic fields. This vehicle is a 2006 (13) Ford F-250 that has 89,279 
miles on it with minor areas of body deterioration. It is considered to 
be in fair condition. The new vehicle would become the Supervisor's 
truck and truck #3 would go into the fleet. 

Replacement of Truck #35 198,000 198,000 198,000 
This front line piece of equipment shall replace a 2008 
Intemational-7400 that has 85,120 miles on it which is used as 
a primary piece of equipment for snow removal operations. The 
overall condition of this vehicle is classified as fair. We intend 
to purchase a sander and plow for this truck as well. 

Sweeper 275,000 275,000 275,000 
Our current street sweeper is a 2003 Elgin which has 8,192 hours on it. 
This piece of equipment is subject to extremely dirty conditions 
as the dust that it generates and the debris that it picks up is 
very abrasive. We currently spend approximately $50,000 
a year on contracted services for street sweeping which is a BMP 
in the MS4 Program. It is considered to be in very poor condition. 

Replacement of Light Duty Vehicles -To Reserve for 14,862 14,862 14,862 
Current Year Depreciation 
Funds for municipal vehicle replacement. 

List of Public Works Vehicles: 
2018 F-250 Pickup Truck- Highway Supervisor 
2018 F-250 Pickup Truck- Parks Supervisor 
2022 F-350 Truck- Operations Manager 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 530,212 0 57212 0 0 473,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 530,212 

Page 15 of 18



 
 

National League of Cities, ‘Using American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Water, 

Wastewater and Stormwater Infrastructure Projects’, Carolyn Berndt & Caroline 

Koch, https://www.nlc.org/article/2021/06/01/using-american-rescue-plan-act-

funds-for-water-wastewater-and-stormwater-infrastructure-projects/, (accessed 

23 February 2022) 

 

The Interim Final Rule explains this to mean a broad range of projects that improve 

access to clean drinking water, improve wastewater and stormwater infrastructure 

systems. “Necessary investments include projects that are required to maintain a level of 

service that, at least, meets applicable health-based standards, taking into account 

resilience to climate change.” Notably, the “Interim Final Rule provides [State, local, and 

Tribal] governments with wide latitude to identify investments in water and sewer 

infrastructure that are of the highest priority for their own communities, which may 

include projects on privately-owned infrastructure.”  

To achieve this flexibility while providing clarity on the types of projects that can be 

funded, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule aligns types of eligible projects with the wide range 

of projects that can be supported by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Clean 

Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. There are 

11 project categories under the Clean Water SRF and six under the Drinking Water 

SRF, including planning and design for capital projects and water quality planning likely 

to result in a capital project.  

Under the Clean Water SRF, eligible projects include to construct, improve, and repair 

wastewater treatment plants; control non-point sources of pollution; improve resilience 

of infrastructure to severe weather events; create green infrastructure; manage and treat 

stormwater or subsurface drainage water; facilitate water reuse; and protect waterbodies 

from pollution.  

Page 16 of 18

https://www.nlc.org/article/2021/06/01/using-american-rescue-plan-act-funds-for-water-wastewater-and-stormwater-infrastructure-projects/
https://www.nlc.org/article/2021/06/01/using-american-rescue-plan-act-funds-for-water-wastewater-and-stormwater-infrastructure-projects/
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/FRF-Interim-Final-Rule.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities
https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities
https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf/dwsrf-eligibilities


https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities 

 

Learn about the Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
(CWSRF) 

 

CWSRF Project Eligibilities 

CWSRFs fund a wide range of water infrastructure projects. Eleven types of projects 
are eligible to receive CWSRF assistance: 

 Construction of publicly owned treatment works 
Assistance to any municipality or inter-municipal, interstate, or state agency for 
construction of publicly owned treatment works (as defined in CWA section 212). 

 Nonpoint source 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for the implementation a 
state nonpoint source pollution management program, established under CWA 
section 319. 

 National estuary program projects 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for the development and 
implementation of a conservation and management plan under CWA section 
320. 

 Decentralized wastewater treatment systems 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for the construction, repair, or 
replacement of decentralized wastewater treatment systems that treat municipal 
wastewater or domestic sewage. 

 Stormwater 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for measures to manage, 
reduce, treat, or recapture stormwater or subsurface drainage water. 

 Water conservation, efficiency, and reuse 
Assistance to any municipality or inter-municipal, interstate, or state agency for 
measures to reduce the demand for publicly owned treatment works capacity 
through water conservation, efficiency, or reuse. 

 Watershed pilot projects 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for the development and 
implementation of watershed projects meeting the criteria in CWA section 122. 

 Energy efficiency 
Assistance to any municipality or inter-municipal, interstate, or state agency for 

Page 17 of 18

https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities


https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities 

 

measures to reduce the energy consumption needs for publicly owned treatment 
works. 

 Water reuse 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for projects for reusing or 
recycling wastewater, stormwater, or subsurface drainage water. 

 Security measures at publicly owned treatment works 
Assistance to any public, private, or nonprofit entity for measures to increase the 
security of publicly owned treatment works. 

 Technical assistance 
Assistance to any qualified nonprofit entity, to provide technical assistance to 
owners and operators of small and medium sized publicly owned treatment 
works to plan, develop, and obtain financing for CWSRF eligible projects and to 
assist each treatment works in achieving compliance with the CWA. 

 

Page 18 of 18

https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/learn-about-clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf#eligibilities



